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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 15, 2009 12:02 PM

To: ‘Tim Henkel

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: updating company to add Federal Tax ID number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tim Henkel [mailto:tdh@floridalegal.net] -

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 11:37 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: updating company to add Federal Tax ID number

Can you please update the corporate information for Sevilla Realty Company {document number P09000008038)
" to reflect its Federal Tax Identification number? The number is 27-1480306. Thank you. —

Tim Henkel, Esq.

Silver, Garvett & Henkel, P.A,
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 600
Miami, Flerida 33157

Phone: 305.377.8802

Fax: 305.377.8804

E-mail; thenkel@fioridalegal.net
Website: www.floridalegal.net
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission from the law firm of Siver, Garvett & Henkel, P.A., may be privileged and confidential information, and is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity namad above. If the reader of this massage is not the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this ransmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in
emor and then delete it, Thank you.
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